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missing Indian people; and at least 2 family 
members of murdered Indian people. See Section 
4(b)(2)(A),(K), (N)–(Q) of the Act. (Remaining 
categories will be selected based on Tribal 
nominations in accordance with the Act.) 

of individuals you believe should be 
represented on the Commission that are 
not listed in the Act? Do you have any 
recommendations on how best to 
identify and reach out to individuals 
from any of the listed categories? 

(4) What are the unique challenges 
that your community wants the 
Commission to consider when 
developing recommendations for 
prevention efforts, grants, and programs 
of federal agencies related to murder of, 
trafficking of, and missing Indians? 

(5) The Commission may hold 
hearings and take testimony to assist in 
carrying out its duties. Do you have 
specific recommendations on how 
hearings and testimony will best work 
to identify the challenges in combating 
violent crime within Indian lands and of 
Indians, including unique jurisdictional 
complexities on or near Indian lands? 

(6) What suggestions do you have 
about how the Commission’s 
recommendations can be most 
impactful? What other questions or 
comments do you wish to raise 
regarding implementation of the Not 
Invisible Act? 

C. Public Meeting Schedule and 
Registration Links 

The Department will conduct four 
public meetings by webinar and will 
accept both oral and written comments. 
Please register in advance for any 
session you plan on attending. After 
registering, you will receive a 
confirmation email containing 
information about joining the meeting. 
The public meeting schedule is as 
follows: 
• Tuesday, August 31, 2021, 4 p.m.–6 

p.m. ET. Please register in advance at: 
https://www.zoomgov.com/meeting/ 
register/vJItcOivrzouG3KN7DL5sPE_
iJO2nDEFQo0 

• Thursday, September 2, 2021, 4 p.m.– 
6 p.m. ET. Please register in advance 
at: https://www.zoomgov.com/ 
meeting/register/vJIsdeyqrD8uEueD_
SSCIfVmlRIfExnwsiY 

• Wednesday, September 8, 2021, 4 
p.m.–6 p.m. ET. Please register in 
advance at: https://
www.zoomgov.com/meeting/register/ 
vJItfu- 
tqzMtGO5RBgQX5yNVpOXBsdtHhc4 

• Friday, September 10, 2021, 4 p.m.– 
6 p.m. ET. Please register in advance 
at: https://www.zoomgov.com/ 
meeting/register/ 
vJIscuuuqD4pGto5l8YHNrNA3zifJ__
Q6Gg 

The Not Invisible Act of 2019 can be 
viewed at https://www.congress.gov/ 
116/plaws/publ166/PLAW- 
116publ166.pdf. 

III. Comments 

The comments received from the 
Tribal consultation sessions and public 
meetings will help to identify the 
priorities and goals that will outline a 
framework for the Commission. You 
may submit your comments by any one 
of the methods listed in ADDRESSES. 
Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask the Department in 
your comment to withhold your 
personal identifying information from 
public view, the Department cannot 
guarantee that we will be able to do so. 

Bryan Newland, 
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary—Indian 
Affairs. 
[FR Doc. 2021–16698 Filed 8–4–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4337–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[LLNM920000 L13100000.PP0000 
212L1109AF] 

Notice of Proposed Reinstatement of 
Terminated Oil and Gas Leases OKNM 
123551, OKNM 129741, OKNM 134913, 
OKNM 121968, Oklahoma 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with the 
Mineral Leasing Act of 1920, as 
amended, Bevo Production Company 
(OKNM 123551), Red Dirt Energy, LLC 
(OKNM 129741), American Energy- 
Woodford, LLC (OKNM 134913), and 
Templar Energy, LLC (OKNM 121968) 
timely filed a petition for reinstatement 
of competitive oil and gas leases OKNM 
123551 in Blaine County, Oklahoma, 
OKNM 129741 in Woods County, 
Oklahoma, OKNM 134913 in Payne 
County, Oklahoma, and OKNM 121968 
in Roger Mills County, Oklahoma. The 
lessees paid the required rentals 
accruing from the date of termination. 
No leases were issued that affect these 
lands. The Bureau of Land Management 
(BLM) proposes to reinstate these leases. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Julieann Serrano, Supervisory Land Law 

Examiner, Branch of Adjudication, 
Bureau of Land Management New 
Mexico State Office, 301 Dinosaur Trail, 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87508, (505) 
954–2149, jserrano@blm.gov. Persons 
who use a telecommunications device 
for the deaf (TDD) may call the Federal 
Relay Service (FRS) at 1–800–877–8339 
to contact the above individual during 
normal business hours. The FRS is 
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 
to leave a message or question with the 
above individual. You will receive a 
reply during normal business hours. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
lessees agree to new lease terms for 
rentals and royalties of $10 per acre, or 
fraction thereof, per year, and 16–2/3 
percent, respectively. The lessees agree 
to additional or amended stipulations. 
The lessee paid the $500 administration 
fee for the reinstatement of the lease and 
the $159 cost for publishing this Notice. 

The lessee met the requirements for 
reinstatement of the lease per Sec. 31(d) 
and (e) of the Mineral Leasing Act of 
1920. The BLM is proposing to reinstate 
the leases, effective the date of 
termination, April 1, 2019, subject to 
the: 

• Original terms and conditions of the 
lease; 

• Additional and amended 
stipulations; 

• Increased rental of $10 per acre; 
• Increased royalty of 16–2/3 percent; 

and 
• $159 cost of publishing this Notice. 
Authority: 43 CFR 3108.2–3. 

Julieann Serrano, 
Supervisory Land Law Examiner. 
[FR Doc. 2021–16754 Filed 8–4–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–FB–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–1273] 

Institution of Investigation; Certain 
Residential Premises Security 
Monitoring and Automation Control 
Panels, and Components Thereof 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on June 
30, 2021, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of 
ADT LLC of Boca Raton, Florida and 
The ADT Security Corporation of Boca 
Raton, Florida. Supplements to the 
complaint were filed on July 14 and 16, 
2021. The complaint, as supplemented, 
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1 The record is defined in § 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

2 86 FR 32891, June 23, 2021. 

alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain residential 
premises security monitoring and 
automation control panels, and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 8,976,937 (‘‘the ’937 patent’’) 
and U.S. Patent No. 9,286,772 (‘‘the ’772 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by the applicable 
Federal Statute. The complainants 
request that the Commission institute an 
investigation and, after the 
investigation, issue a limited exclusion 
order and cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, as 
supplemented, except for any 
confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia Proctor, Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2020). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
July 30, 2021, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 1 
and 12 of the ’937 patent and claims 1– 

4, 7–15, and 18–20 of the ’772 patent, 
and whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFRCFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘the Vivint SkyControl 
Panel, the Vivint Smart Hub Panel, and 
their components thereto (namely, 
software and hardware including 
processors, transceivers, and wireless 
communication modules) and other 
similar residential security monitoring 
and home automation control panels 
and their components’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
ADT LLC, 1501 Yamato Road, Boca 

Raton, FL 33431 
The ADT Security Corporation, 1501 

Yamato Road, Boca Raton, FL 33431 
(b) The respondent is the following 

entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is a party upon which 
the complaint is to be served: 
Vivint, Inc., 4931 North 300 West, 

Provo, UT 84604 
(4) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainants of 
the complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 

alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: July 30, 2021. 

Katherine Hiner, 
Supervisory Attorney. 
[FR Doc. 2021–16689 Filed 8–4–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 731–TA–1527 (Final)] 

Standard Steel Welded Wire Mesh 
From Mexico 

Determination 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject investigation, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’) determines, pursuant 
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the Act’’), 
that an industry in the United States is 
materially injured by reason of imports 
of standard steel welded wire mesh 
from Mexico, provided for in 
subheadings 7314.20.00 and 7314.39.00 
of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of 
the United States, that have been found 
by the U.S. Department of Commerce 
(‘‘Commerce’’) to be sold in the United 
States at less than fair value (‘‘LTFV’’).2 

Background 

The Commission, pursuant to section 
735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)), 
instituted antidumping and 
countervailing duty investigations 
effective June 30, 2020, following 
receipt of petitions filed with the 
Commission and Commerce by Insteel 
Industries Inc., Mount Airy, North 
Carolina; Mid-South Wire Company, 
Nashville, Tennessee; National Wire 
LLC, Conroe, Texas; Oklahoma Steel & 
Wire Co., Madill, Oklahoma; and Wire 
Mesh Corp., Houston, Texas. Effective 
December 3, 2020, the Commission 
established a general schedule for the 
conduct of the final phase of its 
investigations on standard steel welded 
wire mesh, following a preliminary 
determination by Commerce that 
imports of the subject standard steel 
welded wire mesh were subsidized by 
the government of Mexico. Notice of the 
scheduling of the final phase of the 
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